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Diamond Williams 

From: Leslie McLaughlin [Leslie.McLaughlin@gray-rob~nson.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 10,2010 10:51 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. I00008 
Attachments: Request of Qwest to be Represented by Qualified Reps.Generic Docket filing.05.10.10.pdf 

Please find attached: Request of Qwest Communications, LLC to be Represented by 
Adam L. Sherr and Jason D. Topp as Qualified Representatives to be filed in Generic 
Docket No. 100008. 

Leslie McLaughlin 
Legal Assistant to Bill Williams, Amy Schrader & Michael Riley 
GrayRobinson. P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 600 
P.O. Box 11189(32302-3189) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Main: 850-577-9090 I Fax: 850-577-331 1 

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity@) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential 
information. if you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert. please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-dient or work product 
privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose mis message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the 
attorney-client privilege. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient. you 
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is pronibited by the sender and to do so might 
constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. if this Mmmunication was received in error we 
apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message 
shall. in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any Statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm. 
cannot be relied upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended lo be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional 

materials. 

5/10/2010 

__ 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Complaint of QWEST COMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANY, LLC, Against MCIMETRO 
ACCESS TRANSMISSION SERVICES, LLC 
(D/B/A VERIZON ACCESS TRANSMISSION 
SERVICES), XO COMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICES, INC., TW TELECOM OF 
FLORIDA, L.P., GRANITE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC, COX 
FLORIDA TELCOM, L.P., BROADWING 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, AND JOHN DOES 
1 THROUGH 50, 
For unlawful discrimination. 

Docket No. 100008 

. .  

Filed May 10,2010 

REQUEST OF QWEST COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, LLC 
TO BE REPRESENTED BY ADAM L. SHERR AND JASON D. TOPP 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.106 of the Florida Administrative Code, Qwest Communications 

Company, LLC (“QCC”) hereby files this Request to grant the following attorneys Qualified 

Representative status: Adam L. Sherr and Jason D. Topp (collectively, the “Attorneys”). QCC 

is fully aware of the services which the Attorneys can provide and is aware that QCC can be 

represented by counsel of the Florida Bar as defined in Rule 28-106.106. QCC is being 

represented by Florida Counsel, but also chooses to be represented by the following attorneys 

who are members of the Bars of Washington and Minnesota, respectively. The contact 

information for the Attorneys is as follows: 

Adam L. Sherr 
Associate General Counsel 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
1600 7” Avenue, Room 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
Tel: 206-398-2507 
Fax: 206-343-4040 
E-mail: Adam.Sherr@qwest.com 

Jason D. Topp 
Corporate Counsel 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
200 South Fifth Street, Room 2200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Tel: 612-672-8905 

E-mail: Jason.Topp@qwest.com 
F a :  612-672-8911 
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(1) In accordance with Rule 28-106.106, QCC provides the following information 

with respect to the Attorneys: 

Mr. Sherr is a member in good standing with the Washington State Bar Association (Bar 

No. 25291) and admitted to practice before the State and Federal Courts in Washington. Mr. 

Topp is a member in good standing with the Minnesota State Bar (Attorney No. 0232166) and 

admitted to practice before the State of Minnesota, Federal District Court of Minnesota; Eighth 

Circuit Court of Appeals. Each is experienced in the matters involved in public utility regulation 

and has practiced before agencies engaged in such regulation as reflected in the attached 

certifications. 

' 

(2) Neither Mr. Sherr nor Mr. Topp has been disciplined in any manner nor has any 

pending disciplinary proceeding. 

(3) See the attached sworn affidavits of Mr. Sherr and Mr. Topp, stating that each is 

in good standing of the Bars in which they are admitted, experienced in the matters involved in 

public utility regulation; has practiced extensively before agencies in such regulation; has 

knowledge of the Florida Statutes relative to the Commission's jurisdiction; has knowledge of 

the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure relating to discovery in an administrative proceeding; has 

knowledge of the Florida Administrative Code and Florida Statutes relative to the Rules of 

Evidence, including the concept of hearsay in an administrative proceeding; has acquired and 

will acquire further knowledge of the factual and legal issues involved in this proceeding; and 

has knowledge of and complied with the Standards of Conduct for Qualified Representatives, 

Rule 28-106.107 of the Florida Administrative Code. 

WHEREFORE, Qwest Communications Company, LLC requests that the Commission 

grant this request. 
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Respectfully submitted this 10th day of May, 2010. 

SI Maw F. Smallwood 
Mary F. Smallwood 
(Fla. Bar No. 242616) 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 600 (32301) 
Post Office Box 11 189 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-3 189 
Telephone: (850) 577-9090 
Facsimile: (850) 577-331 1 
maw.smallwood@mav-robinson.com 
Counsel for Quest Communications Company, LLC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 090538-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed by regular U.S. 
Mail and electronic mail on this 10th day of May, 2010, to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Theresa Tan Adam Sherr 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itan@,usc.state.fl.us adam.sherr@,qwest.com 

MCImetro Access Transmission Service 
dhia VerizonAccess Transmission Services 
Dulaney O'Roark Akerman Senterfitt 
VerizonAccess Transmission Services 
Six Concourse Pkwy, NE, Ste 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
De.oroark@,verizon.com 

Cox Florida Tdecom, LLC 
Beth Keating Marsha E. Rule 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Beth.keatinE@,akernan.com marsha@,reuahlaw .com 

XO Communications Services, Inc. 
Matthew Feil Gregory J .  Kopta 
Akerman Senterlitt 
106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matthew.feil@akerman.com gegkoptaadwt. coin 

Granite Communications, LLC 
Andrew M. Klein 
Allen C. Zoraki 
Klein Law Group, PLLC 
1250 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 200 Jason.toupC3awest.com 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
aklein@,kleinlawullc.com 
azoracki@,kleinlawpllc.com 

m e s t  Communications Co.. LLC 

Associate General Counsel 
Qwest Communications Co., LLC 
1600 7Ih Avenue, Room 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 

tw telecom offlorida, 1.p. and 
Matthew Feil 

106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matthew. feil aakerman. com 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

XO Communications Services, Inc. 

Davis Wright Ternaine, LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 
Seattle, WA 98101 

@est Communications Co., LLC. 
Jason D. Topp, Corporate Counsel 
Qwest Communications Co., LLC 
200 S. Fifth Street, Room 2200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
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BEFOBP. TRE PUBLIC SESYICE COMMissloN OF TRE STATE OF FLORIDA 

Complaint of QWEST COMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANY, LLC. Against M-0 
ACCESS TRANSMISSION SERVIceS, Lu: 
(D/B/A VHZIZON ACCESS TRANshmssloE 
SERVICES). XO COMMWNICATIOM 
SERVLCES, INC.. TW TBLECOM OF 
FLORIDA, L.P., GRANITE 
‘TIILECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC, COX 
PLORU)A TBLCOM, L.P., BROADWINO 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, AND JOHN 
DOE 1 THROUGH 50, 
For udawful discrimination. 

Docker No. 090538-TP 
I 

Filed: March -10 

AFFIDAVITTF&llAMLSHERR 

I. Adam L. Shcrr, hereby cat@, pursuant to Rule 28-105.106 of the Florida 

Administrative Code, that I am an ffltomey jn good standing of tlw Bat of the $We of 

Washington (Bar Ne. 25291, W&ngton State Bar Association); that I am expdenced in the 

matters involved in public utility relgulaticn: that I have pmticed wtcfisively befm 8germie.s 

engaged in sach nplation,a; that I have browledgo of the Borida Sfatutu, relative to the 

Cammiasion’s jurj@diCdm: that I have knowledge of the ploxi& R d a  of Civil Rooadura 

nlaaag to discovery in an adminiWw pmceatlhg- thar $ have hourledge of the Wda 

Adfiintctmivc Cotla and €&xi& Stam d m  M mteg of tvi&wc, ineluding the concept 

of h a y  in 811 admirriarrative pfocstding; that 1 haw acquired and will further acq-2 
--i x 
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La 
knowledge of the fwtud and legal iseues involved m this pbocscding; and that I haw h ~ w l e d g c  2 = z  
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of and have complied with the Standards of C m r W  for Qualified Repmentativcs, Rule 28- - z= 



AEfmned and subscribed Wore me this of March, 2UJO. 

My Commission Explm: 

i 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SJCRWE COMMJSSON OF THE STATE OF FL4XIDA 

Complaint of QWEST COMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANY, LLC, Against MCIMETRO 

WBfA vERI2QN ACCESS TRANSMISSION 
SERVICES), XQ COMMUNZATIONS 
SERVICES, INC., TW TELECOMOF 
FLORIDA, LP., QRANrM? 
TEXL.ECOMMLJNICATIONS, LN, COX 
FLORIDA 'TELCOM, L.P., 3ROADWI)YG 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, AND IOHN 
DOES 1 THRQUGH SO, 
For unlawful disctimination. 

ACCESS TRANSMISSION SEWVJCES, LLC Docket NO. 090538-TP 

F d d  M a t J l ~ 2 0 1 0  

AFFIDAVkT OF JASON D. TOPP 


